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MEMORANDUM 

 

 

TO: Paul Rakosky 

 Director of Finance and Management 

 

FROM: Greg J. Davies 

 Director of Public Utilities 

 

DATE: November 6, 2014 

 

RE: BID RECOMMENDATION–SA005616/BI006486 Current and Potential 

Transformers for Electrical Distribution 

 

The Purchasing Office opened formal bids on October 16, 2014 for the purchase of Current and 

Potential Transformers for Electrical Distribution for the Division of Power.  Six (6) bids were 

received. 

 

It should be noted that the City reserves the right to adjust order quantities to fit within budget 

constraints and the division of Power has elected to increase and decrease the quantities as 

follows:  

Item 11 from fifty (50) to One hundred five (105)  

Item 12 from ninety (90) to seventy five (75) 

 

Arteche USA’s was the lowest bid for Item 1, however, they have been deemed non-responsive 

due to their quote being valid for only 30 days. The Division of Power required the quote be 

valid for 180 days from bid opening date. 

 

After a review of the bids, The Division of Power recommends the following awards be made as 

follows to the lowest, responsive, responsible and best bidders: 

 

Rosati Sales, Inc., Items 6, 11 and 12 for an award amount of $24,564.75. 

 

Wesco provided alternate items with their bid at the same pricing. The Alternates provide high 

accuracy and an extended range. The Division of Power’s recommendation is for the Alternates 

for Items 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 8 and 9 for an award amount of $16,506.00.   

 

Power Line Supply, Items 1 and 10 for an award amount of $7,063.96. 
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Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.  Should you have any questions please contact 

Sue McQuirt at 645-7079. 

 

 

 


